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TOWNSHIP OF ESQUIMALT MEMORANDUM

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2024 Report No. DEV-24-038
TO: Councill
FROM: James Davison, Manager of Development Services

SUBJECT: Repeal and Reading/Adoption of Small-Scale Multi-Family Housing (SSMFH) Zoning
Amendment Bylaw

INFORMATION:

The notice of First Reading for Zoning Bylaw, 1992, No. 2050, Amendment Bylaw, 2024, No. 3139
was not made for the regular Meeting of Council on June 3, 2024, where the bylaw was given three
readings and was adopted. This invalidates the bylaw, as proper notification procedure was not
followed.

Staff presents to Council Zoning Bylaw, 1992, No. 2050, Amendment Bylaw, 2024, No. 3142
(Appendix A) for consideration. It is identical to Amendment Bylaw No. 3139, with the exceptions that:
a clause has been added to repeal Amendment Bylaw 2024, No. 3139; the Schedule has specifically
been referred to as Schedule A; and proper public notification processes were followed for the June
24, 2024, regular Meeting of Council.

Staff recommends that Council:

Give three readings and adopt Zoning Bylaw, 1992, No. 2050, Amendment Bylaw, 2024, No. 3142
(Appendix A) as the bylaw is provincially mandated to be adopted by June 30, 2024.

REVIEWED BY:

1. Bill Brown, Director of Development Services, Reviewed
2. Sarah Holloway, Deputy Corporate Officer, Reviewed

3. lan Irvine, Director of Finance, Reviewed

4. Dan Horan, Chief Administrative Officer, Concurrence

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
Appendix A Zoning Bylaw, 1992, No. 2050, Amendment Bylaw, 2024, No. 3142
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